From: Lymari Orellana Ocasio

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: NRC license to be amended
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2020 2:04:53 PM

Mrs. Ullrich,

The letter is still in the chancellor's office. At the time it is signed, a copy will be sent
to you by email.

| am very sorry for the delay, but after the earthquakes that affected the island
during the beginning of the year, this week administrative tasks were restored on
campus.

During the last two weeks, the campus was evaluated and there was no earthquake

damage on it.

Best regards,

Lymari Orellana

Lymari Orellana, M.S.
Environmental, Health and Occupational Safety Officer Il

Email: lymari.orellana@upr.edu
Office (787) 764-0000 Ext. 83151

Cell (787) 344-2441

Environmental Protection and Occupational Health and Safety Office (OPASO)
University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus

Mailing address: 21 Ave. Universidad #2101 San Juan Puerto Rico 00925-2515

Physical address: 2nd Floor Proprietary and Receiving Building

This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 8§ 2510-2521 and
is legally privileged. This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it contain confidential and
privileged information intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received
this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone at (787) 764-0000
ext.83151 or by e-mail to lymari.orellana@upr.edu delete the original message without copying it.
Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any actions based on it, is
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strictly prohibited.

El jue., 23 ene. 2020 a las 14:35, Ullrich, Elizabeth (<Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>) escribid:

Ms. Orellana,

We have not yet received a letter from the chancellor’s office. If you could check to
see if it were mailed, that would be helpful.

If it has not been mailed yet, after it is signed, you could scan the signed letter as a
pdf document and send it to me by email. But it must be signed first.

Thank you very much,

Betsy Ullrich

Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)

240-704-4575 (cell)

Eliz th.ullrich@nrc.qgov

From: Lymari Orellana Ocasio <lymari.orellana@upr.edu>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 8:13 AM

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NRC license to be amended
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Dear Ms. Ullrich:

The letter for additional information request it sent today to the chancellor office for the
signature. Its possible the letter was sent in January, 2020.

Happy Holidays!

Best regards,
Lymari Orellana

Lymari Orellana, M.S.
Environmental, Health and Occupational Safety Officer Il

Email: lymari.orellana@upr.edu
Office (787) 764-0000 Ext. 83151

Cell (787) 344-2441

Environmental Protection and Occupational Health and Safety Office (OPASQO)
University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus

Mailing address: 21 Ave. Universidad #2101 San Juan Puerto Rico 00925-2515

Physical address: 2nd Floor Proprietary and Receiving Building

This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 8§ 2510-2521
and is legally privileged. This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it contain
confidential and privileged information intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If
you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone
at (787) 764-0000 ext.83151 or by e-mail to lymari.orellana@upr.edu delete the original message
without copying it. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any
actions based on it, is strictly prohibited.

El mar., 10 dic. 2019 a las 17:41, Ullrich, Elizabeth (<Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>) escribio:

License No. 52-01986-04
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Docket No. 030-01183

Control No. 617063

Ms. Orellana,

I have a letter dated September 3, 2019, [received October 29, 2019] from Dr. Luis
Ferrao, Chancellor of UPR, naming you as the proposed Radiation Safety Officer. | am
sending you the email, because | don’t have an email address for anyone else at this time.
The letter also provided update of the authorized users named on the license and requested
to add Dr. Orestes Quesada as an authorized user.

I do need a bit more information

1. You have been an authorized use listed on the license for some time. Please
describe any experience you have performing the duties of the RSO as described in
the letter, where that experience was gained, and the length of time of that
experience.

2. For Dr. Quesada, please provide a description of the radiation safety training (topics
covered, duration of training, where the training was done and by whom) as well as
a brief description of the types and quantities of radioactive materials Dr. Quesada
has experience in handling, the duration of the experience and where that
experience was gained.

Please provide the response in a letter signed by a representative of management. The
letter may be mailed as a signed hard copy, or you may scan the letter into pdf format and
transmit a copy of the signed letter by email.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank your for your attention in this matter,

Betsy



Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)

240-704-4575 (cell)
Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov
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